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Kirkland Mill Lade Heritage Trail Site Investigations 
 
Tender Questions and Answers 
 
1. The contact is for item 1 of Burn Mill Garden and item 2 of Methil Garden. We are able to also 

offer services supporting other items - such as the structural design of the raised boardwalk 
through the wet woodland and swamp as well as structural design for the pedestrian bridge - 
and incorporate them into the site investigation design.  

a. Is this something you would like us to include? 
b. If not, will there be future tendering opportunities for these items? 

 
At the moment, the Mill Lade and some “River Accessibility” elements are the only things we 
have funding for, so whilst we do want to deliver the whole of the River Leven Masterplan, we 
are having to do it in phases. As and when we receive funding for other elements, then these will 
be put out to tender and all bids will be welcome. However, if the budgets within these projects 
allow you to undertake some additional SI work, then please do state that in your tender and we 
may be able to discuss with the funder if they will accept some additional work because it’s 
affordable.  

 
2. We calculate the length of the lade, once reopened, to be in the region of 900m in length. Can 

you confirm the total length of the proposed raised boardwalk/conventional footpath requiring 
investigation? 

 
We would like the heritage trail to run the full length of the Lade and connect to other path / 
boardwalks at either end. However, we are not fixed on the exact route nor how linear it will be, 
the site investigations will inform that, and if there are opportunities to add in viewing platforms 
for interpretation or little loops to take in something else of interest, then we are interested in 
doing that too. However, for the purposes for costing, we anticipate a 1km route would likely.  

 
3. Please can we be provided with further details on the scope of the site investigations required? 

Does this include intrusive investigation? A more defined scope is also required to help inform 
the proposed cost and programme.  

 
In terms of the investigations required, some preliminary investigations were undertaken in 2019 
as part of the masterplanning work for the Leven River Park and Connectivity Project, however, 
these were high level and did not include field investigations. As we are planning a heritage trail 
path along an old Mill Lade, we require both preliminary site investigations and detailed 
investigations to allow the route of the trail to be accurately identified, along with the width, and 
suitable construction materials and methods. We expect that intrusive ground investigations will 
be required but are relying on the experience of the consultant to ensure all necessary 
requirements are fulfilled to allow us to subsequently apply for all necessary consents and 
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properly design the trail for construction.  
 
4. Would it be possible to extend the deadline for submission? The bid response timetable falls over 

the Scottish schools half term. 

I’m afraid that we are unable to extend the deadline for submission, we are on a timeline dictated 
by funders. 
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